



# Sumaya Abdul Rahim

Curriculum Vitae (CV)

**What job i'm looking for? My positive points**

-2000 to 2003

Position: Cashier (Family owned Butchery, Durban)

Skills:

Attention to detail, interpersonal skills, effective communication and work ethic.

Microsoft Office (excellent)

Preferred occupation: I am a highly motivated individual that has used my expertise to work primarily with children and sports to improve their physical and mental well being. I feel a great sense of achievement whenever my students accomplish their goals and learn to push beyond their boundaries. I love detail oriented tasks and I look forward to new challenges working for a well renowned organisation.

Preferred work location: Pretoria / Tshwane

Reference: Pretoria

Administrative jobs

**Contacts and general information about me**

Day of birth: 1987-03-18 (37 years old)

Education:

Gender: Female

Certificate in TEFL and TESOL (Grade A Expert Course): 2020 (Global Language Training)

Residential location: Pretoria / Tshwane

Gauteng

Certificate in Basic Archery Instructor: 2019 (NASP)

Telephone number

Information is available only for registered users.

[Sign in](#)

Email address

NQF5 Certificate in Sports Psychology (with distinction): 2009 (Unisa)

Information is available only for registered users.

[Sign in](#)

**Additional information**

Bachelor's Degree in Sports Science: 2008 (UKZN)

Salary you wish: 10000 R per month

Minimum acceptable salary: 6000 R per month

Work Experience: 2004 (Orient School, KZN)

Work Experience:

Self employed:

-2017 to Present

Position: Archery Instructor

- 2009 to 2019

Position: Extramural fitness coaching of pre-school learners at various schools in Durban and Pretoria

Pretoria

Part time Jobs:

-2013-2019

Position: All rounder (cashier, server, packer, preparation)

(London Pie, Ushaka Marine World, Durban)